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uMEMORANDUM'FOR: B. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrative Judgey

'

Atomic Sa ety and Licensing Board Panel
,

~

FROM: Joh .' e
Assistant Secretary -

J
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING SUBMITTED BY.

HARTSELL D. PHILLIPS

Attached is a hearing request submitted by Hartsell D. Phillips
(IA 94-001) an employee of-NRC licensee Logan General Hospital
located in Logan, West Virginia. Mr. Phillips' request for a
hearing.was submitted in response'to a notice of an " Order
Prohibiting Involvement in NRC-Licensed Activities (Effective
Immediately)" . dated March 10, 1994 and published in the
Fedoral Reaister at 59 Fed. Reg. 13346 (March 21, 1994). A copy
-of the notice is attached. Also attached'is a letter from1

. Sherwin E. -Turh cf the Of fice of General Counsel to Charles L.
%oody, counsel for Mr. Phillips dated April 6, 3994. The letter
' discusses the'icmediate effectiveness of the Order.

The Reque.st for-hearing is being referred to you for appropriate
' action in accordance with 10 CFR Sec. 2.772(j).

# Attachments: As stated

cc: Commission Legal Assistants
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Charles L. Woody, Esquire
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